
From: Redacted 

Sent: 3/4/2010 1:39:47 PM 
To: Clay, Jacqueline (jaqueline.clay@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); 

'agc@cpuc.ca.gov' (agc@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: Meeting request to meet w/ Andy Campbell and/or Sepideh Khosrowjah 

Hi Jackie, per our phone conversation, attached is the meeting request, which I'm filing on behalf of 
John Hughes and Brian Cherry, for Andy and/or Sepideh's consideration to meet on March 15, 2010, 
3:30pm (30mins) to brief them on PG&E's pndg GRC Rate Design application filing. 

Thank you for assistance. 

Redacted 
Regulatory Relations 
Redacted 
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